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LyLy Nguyen, SBN 53154

Law Offices of LyLy Nguyen

114 E. Chance A La Mer SE, Suite 100
Mailing address:

P.O. Box 482

Ocean Shores, WA 98569

Tel: (360) 633-8880

Fax: (714) 388-3890

lyly@lylylaw.com

Scott Wellman, (PRO HAC VICE)
Chris Wellman (PRO HAC VICE)
WELLMAN & WARREN LLP
24411 Ridge Route, Suite 200
Laguna Hills, CA 92653

Tel: (949) 580-3737

Fax: (949) 580-3738

swellman@w-wlaw.com
cwellman@w-wlaw.com

Attorneys for Petitioner,
David W. Bathke

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

David W. Bathke, CASE NO.:

Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR

1. BREACH OF CONTRACT

Vs. 2. VIOLATION OF 42USC §1983
(FAILURE TO PROVIDE DUE
City of Ocean Shores, Crystal Dingler PROCESS)

VIOLATION OF 42USC
81983(NAME CLEARING)
RETALIATION
PROMISSORY FRAUD
NEGLIGENT
MISPRESENTATION

Defendants.

Skh W

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

Plaintiff, David W. Bathke (“Bathke”), hereby alleges as follows:
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PARTIES

. Plaintiff, David W. Bathke (“Bathke™), is an individual residing in the City of Ocean

Shores,.State of Washington.

. Defendant, City of Ocean Shores (the “City™), is an incorporated municipality under the

laws of the State of Washington and located in the State of Washington.

. Defendant, Crystal Dingler (“Dingler” or the “Mayor”), is an individual residing in the

City of Ocean Shores, State of Washington. At all times relevant herein, Dingler served as

Mayor of the City.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

. Subject matter jurisdiction of this matter is based on 28 U,S.C. §1331 in that violation of a

420.S.C. §1983 raises a federal question. This court has jurisdiction over the other claims

for relief pursuant to its pendent and supplementary jurisdiction power.

. Venue is proper in this court as the actions upon which this action is based occurred within

this judicial district and both defendants are located within this judicial district.

FACTS

. From June 8, 2017, until he was terminated by Dingler on March 25, 2019, Bathke served

as the fire chief of the City’s fire department (“Chief Bathke”).

. Chief Bathke’s employment with the City is governed by the City’s Exempt Employee

Agreement (The “Agreement”). Section 3 of the Agreement governs the termination of an
employee, such as Chief Bathke, and states as follows:
“This Agreement shall continue until modified or terminated as set forth below.
During the said period, and during any extensions thereafter, Employees’

employment shall not be terminated by the City except for “cause’’, with the
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8.

10.

grounds therefor to be the same as those applicable to the City’s union-represented

employees, including provision relating to any reduction-in-force.”
That is, Chief Bathke is not an at-will employee but can only be terminated for proper
cause, and the grounds for the proper cause are the same applicable to the City’s union
employees.
The Agreement also provides in Section 9 that any party may demand arbitration
concerning any alleged breach of the Agreement pursuant to the then-existing rules of the
American Arbitration Association, as long as the demand is made within ninety (90) days
of the breach of the Agreement. This arbitration provision uses the word “may” and so
gives a party discretionary power to demand arbitration but is not a mandatory arbitration
provision. It is Chief Bathke’s desire to adjudicate this dispute through the courts and to
exercise his right to trial by jury. Chief Bathke also believes that the arbitration provision
is unenforceable. However, because of the short time period provided in the arbitration
provision, and in order to preserve his rights, Chief Bathke has made a demand for
arbitration. This demand specifically requests that the arbitration be stayed pending a
decision, if necessary, of whether the arbitration is mandatory under the provision.
When Chief Bathke was hired he was told that the City had been without a Fire Chief for
some time, that the union employees were running amok and needed to be controlled.
Among other things, the employees were abusing the overtime budget and costing the City
unneeded expense. Bathke was told that he needed to be a strong leader, ensure that the
rank and file firefighter operate in accordance with city rules, established directives, and to
reduce the out of control overtime pay. This was specifically told to him by Dingler on

April 19, 2017 during pre-hiring meets that the City held with Bathke.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Indeed, before formally hiring Bathke, the City contracted with him as an independent
contract to consult with the City on how to reign in the chaotic conduct of the rank and file,
unionized members of the City’s fire department which included not only abusing the
City’s overtime rules, but also engaging in unsafe practices which could subject the City to
liability.

This co;ltracting period lasted from May 2, 2017 to June 8, 2017 at which time, Chief
Bathke was hired as the fire chief of the City.

At the time that Chief Bathke was being lured by the City to be its fire chief, he was a
finalist for other lucrative opportunities to serve as fire chief and a position in
management, but based on the representations of the City’s Mayor that they sorely needed
his type of direction and leadership, Chief Bathke gave up his other lucrative opportunity
and went to work for the City.

Chief Bathke did exactly what he was directed to do by the City. This, obviously, upset
the unionized firefighters as, for the first time in a long time, they were forced to account
for their actions, to meet the requirements of industry standard safety practices, to comply
with city policies, to follow established union contractual language, and to control their
abuse of overtime. Chief Bathke was commended on numerous occasions for his sound
leadership and direction over the fire department both in private and publicly by the
Mayor, City Council members, and city residents.

Suddenly, with no notice whatsoever, on December 14, 2018, Chief Bathke was handed a
letter from the City’s Mayor stating that he was being put on paid administrative leave
because the union had taken a vote of no-confidence regarding him. At the same time,

Chief Bathke was escorted by the City’s police force off the City’s premises.
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16.

17.

18.

As stated above, this letter was presented to Chief Bathke without any notice whatsoever.
At no time prior to receiving this letter was Chief Bathke ever notified that he had engaged
in any wrongdoing, in any activity that was even questionable, or that his leadership was
subject of any concern. To the contrary, Chief Bathke’s office is located right next to the
Mayor’s office and they share a common door with a half-door size glass window. This
resulted in frequent encounters with the Mayor, and he was under the belief that he was
implementing her instructions and she was very happy with his work. The only evaluation
from Dingler was upon completion of six-month probationary period, on November 12,
2017. At that time, Dingler stated in a letter to Chief Bathke, “I am impressed with your
leadership and style, and look forward to a long career for you here in Ocean Shores. In
short, the December 14, 2018 letter placing Chief Bathke on administrative leave came as
a complete shock to Chief Bathke.

The City follows a progressive, corrective, and lawful approach to firing its employees.
This policy is, in fact, published in the City guidelines. Pursuant to this approach, the City
employee is supposed to receive notice of any alleged improper conduct. Once the notice
is given, then the City and the employee are to consult with each other to agree on
parameters to correct the problem. If this does not work, then the City is to provide an
additional notice to the employee and may put the employee on suspension status. Again,
during t.his time the City and the employee are supposed to try and work out the situation
by implementing safeguards or changes to correct the complained of conduct. If and only if
this progressive, corrective process does not result in resolution, can the City terminate the
employee.

This progressive, correct, and lawful approached was not followed with respect to Chief

Bathke. Moreover, Chief Bathke was never afforded any notice of any problems or issues
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with his; conduct. To the contrary, he was constantly complimented on how he had
handled the problems facing the fire department at the City. Chief Bathke was never given
any chance to consult with the City to correct any perceived problem. The City violated its
own policies in terminating Chief Bathke.

19. On January 16, 2019, the Mayor sent Chief Bathke a letter which stated that she spoke
with several members of the union and retained an outside investigator to conduct a review
and investigation of the climate and work atmosphere of the fire department. The Mayor
stated ip her letter that Chief Bathke had lost the respect of union employees of the fire
department and that she did not see a path for Chief Bathke to continue as Fire Chief and
requested that Chief Bathke resign with four months of salary as severance pay. The letter
from Dingler on January 16, 2019 included a Separation Agreement and General Release
dated February 8, 2019 and a Letter of Resignation addressed to Dingler dated February 8,
2019.

20. That is, Mayor Dingler’s statement that she had hired an investigator to review Chief
Bathke’s conduct was merely pretextual, as she had already decided to terminate him as
evidenced by, among other things, the fact that she stated there was no path forward for
him and provided a Separation Agreement. In short, the City took disciplinary action and
terminated Chief Bathke without providing Chief Bathke with a notice of the reasons for
the termination and without any explanation. If Chief Bathke did not resign, he would be
placed on unpaid leave and the Mayor would move forward with separation. Chief Bathke
was left in the dark about the reasons for the union no confidence vote and had no idea
what conduct could possibly result in discipline against him. Neither the Mayor nor the
outside investigator ever spoke to Chief Bathke during this so-called investigation, nor was

any report ever provided to Chief Bathke.
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21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

On February 13, 2019, the Mayor sent to Chief Bathke a letter entitled “Notice of Pre-
Disciplinary Hearing.” This letter made several allegations against Chief Bathke which
the Mayor stated were a “Summary of Charges” which, if true, would lead to his
termination.

At the same time, the City informed Chief Bathke that he would now be put on unpaid
administrative leave (instead of paid leave), thus taking away his means of livelihood and
support.

The allegations in the Pre-Disciplinary letter were pretextual. They are either completely
false, or if there is some truth to them, they are so minor that they cannot possibly amount
to the level of a “for cause” termination.

What is clear is that the so-called charges are a pretext for the real reason why the City is
taking action against Chief Bathke which is to placate the union employees as they have
complained about the measures and discipline implemented by Chief Bathke to do his job--
- the vei'y job that he was instructed to do by the Mayor and the City. Indeed, the City
demanded that Chief Bathke reel in the out-of-control rank and file firefighters to ensure
that they were operating pursuant to established and proper policies, and without abusing
overtime and other City benefits. And after the Chief accomplished this (and was
commended for doing so) the City simply “threw him under the bus.”

On March 12, 2019 the so-called pre-disciplinary hearing was held at the City’s offices.
When it was discovered that the Mayor was serving as the investigator, the prosecutor,
judge, and executioner, Chief Bathke, through his counsel, objected and demanded that an
independent adjudicator be appointed. This objection was overruled by the Mayor.

Chief Bathke pointed out to the Mayor that she was an important witness in his action, as

his actions had always been taken as directed by her after consultation with her. He pointed
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27.

28.

29.

30.

out to the Mayor that she had a conflict of interest in acting as the investigator, prosecutor,
and the decision maker, so that she should recuse herself in favor of an independent
hearing.officer. Chief Bathke pointed out that this violated his due process rights. Despite
Chief Bathke’s objections, Mayor Dingler refused to recuse herself.

During the hearing, Chief Bathke methodically addressed each and every allegation
presented in the Mayor’s pre-disciplinary letter and produced irrefutable evidence that the
allegations of the City were false and trumped up apparently by the union employees.
Several examples are illustrative. One of the allegations was that Chief Bathke failed to
show up at a fatality fire that had occurred in the City. In response to this, Chief Bathke
presented photographs that he had personally taken showing that he was in fact present.
Another allegation was that Chief Bathke had purchased substandard “bunker gear.” In
response, Chief Bathke produced records that the gear met or exceeded all National Fire
Protection Association guidelines and came with a 10-year warranty. In addition, he
produced a letter from the world renown manufacturer of the gear attesting to the high
quality of the gear. A third allegation was that Chief Bathke was not present at a tsunami
warning. In response, Chief Bathke produced emails, charts, and other records to show that
in fact, he was present, and he was the incident commander of the City’s emergency
operation center during this tsunami warning event.

As Chie;f Bathke meticulously went through the pretextual charges it became abundantly
clear that the only reason he was being terminated was because the union employees did
not want to follow the procedures and supervision he had implemented.

Notwithstanding the fact that Chief Bathke meticulously disproved each of the charges
alleged, on March 22, 2019, the Mayor sent Chief Bathke a letter informing him that the

City was terminating him as of March 25, 2019.
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31.In short., the only reason Chief Bathke was fired with no notice whatsoever, or with any
ability to cure or resolve the situation, was because the employees over whom he
supervised complained about having to follow the department rules and safety procedures
in accordance with city policies and industry standards. This termination does not meet the
requirement of for “cause.”

32. The City has refused to provide any post termination hearing with a hearing officer that is
unbiased and independent that can quickly, within the requirements of due process,
determipe whether the termination of Chief Bathke was justified. Becauée of this, Chief
Bathke’s property right in his job and pay has been summarily taken away from him with
no proper or speedy remedy.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(BREACH OF CONTRACT)

33. Bathke incorporates each of the allegations above as if they are set out hereat.

34. The Agreement requires that Chief Bathke’s employment with the City can only be
terminated “for “cause” with the grounds therefor to be the same as those applicable to the
City’s union-represented employees.”

35. The City has breached the Agreement by terminating Chief Bathke’s employment without
proper cause.

36. As aresult of this breach of the Agreement, Chief Bathke has been damaged in an amount
to be determined at trial. At this time, the estimate of damages exceeds $1,400,000.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(VIOLATION OF 42 USC §1983-Failure to Provide Due Process)

37. Petitioner incorporates each of the allegations above as if they are set out hereat.
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38. Pursuant to 42 USC §1983, any person, which includes the City and Dingler, who, under
color of law of any state or territory, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the
United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any right,
privilege or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party
injured.

39. Prior to disciplinary action or termination, due process requires proper notice and Chief
Bathke must be given an explanation of the evidence and witnesses related to the potential
action and an opportunity to present a response to the charges to the decision maker.
Dingler disciplined Chief Bathke when she sent Chief Bathke a Separation Agreement and
General Release and Resignation Letter without any explanation and Chief Bathke did not
have an opportunity to respond to the charges because the charges were not provided to
Chief Bathke in this letter.

40. That is, the fact that the City, through Mayor Dingler, had already decided to terminate
Chief ﬁathke before any notice or hearing was provided, is a violation of his due process
rights.

41. The due process clause of the 5" and 14" amendments requires that when an
administrative hearing is required to determine whether there are proper grounds to
terminate an employee protected by a contract (i.e. can only be terminated for “cause” and
is not an at-will employee), then the adjudicator and the adjudication must be impartial. In
short, a fair trial in a fair tribunal is a basic requirement of due process.

42, In this matter, Dingler served as the prosecutor, the judge, and the executioner. It was her
who investigated and endorsed the pretextual charges against Bathke. It was her who
presided over the hearing and decided all issues. And it was her who decided the

punishment.
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43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

To make matters worse, at the hearing Bathke made it clear that Dingler was a material
witness to the matter such that she had a conflict of interest. Despite this, and despite
Bathke’.s objection to her serving as the hearing officer, Dingler overruled the objection
and did so.
The result is that Bathke was denied a fair hearing by an impartial adjudicator. As a result,
his due process rights have been violated. That is, Chief Bathke was denied, under color of
law, his Constitutional rights by the City and Dingler.
Moreover, the City refused to provide a speedy post termination hearing with an unbiased,
independent adjudicator even though it knew that Mayor Dingler was biased and not
independent. Chief Bathke was never provided proper notice or the ability to be heard in
front of an unbiased hearing officer.
Pursuant to 42 USC §1983 both Dingler and the City are liable for their wrongdoing in an
amount to be determined at trial, but presently estimated at more than $1,400,000.
In addition, the City is liable for the attorneys fees that Chief Bathke has and will incur in
this matter.
THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(VIOLATION OF 42 USC 31983-NAME CLEARING)

Bathke incorporates each of the allegations above as if they are set out hereat.

49. In its fervor to justify its improper actions taken against Chief Bathke, the City has made

public statements and innuendos both in the press and outside of the press which impugns

Chief Bathke’s name and reputation.

50. The result is that Chief Bathke has been unable to obtain another job.

51.

On information and belief, the City carefully orchestrated a smear campaign against Chief

Bathke to harm him and to justify its improper actions.
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52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58

Such cc;nduct is a violation of Chief Bathke’s due process rights and entitles him to have
his name cleared and to damages.
The amount of damages is presently estimated at more than $1,400,000
In addition, the City is liable is for the attorneys fees that Chief Bathke has and will incur
in clearing his name.
FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(RETALIATION)
RCW 42.41
Bathke incorporates each of the allegations above as if they are set out hereat.
During his tenure as fire chief, Bathke became aware that the employees of the fire
department were violating established fire safety standards and implemented changes to
prevent these violations. Bathke reported these safety changes to Dingler. In order to
circumvent these changes, the fire department employees conspired with Dingler to
terminate Bathke. In other words, as retaliation against Bathke for his attempt to
implement necessary safety procedures, the City, through Mayor Dingler, terminated
Bathke. The actions by Dingler constitute an abuse of authority.
Bathke was instructed by the City to cut the overtime practices of the fire department

employees, as this constituted a gross waste of public funds.

. As instructed, Bathke made the necessary changes to reduce the overtime of the fire

department employees, which was unpopular with the fire department employees who
worked with the Mayor to have him fired, so that they would not have to abide by the
changes. In other words, the City and Dingler retaliated against Bathke as a result of him
bringing to their attention (and attempting to change) practices which were resulting in a

gross waste of public funds.
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59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

During his tenure, Bathke discovered that a firefighter had been improperly demoted in
violation of the City’s policies. He brought this to the attention of the other union fire
employees as well as the Mayor. He was told that he should “leave it alone,” and if he did
not, then “it would not go well for him.” Despite such threat, Bathke felt that he had a duty
to properly follow the policies and law of the City. He felt any other alternative would be
an abuse of power. Bathke, therefore, worked to correct the improper demotion.

In retaliation of Bathke’s efforts, the City, through Dingler, terminated him.

The retaliation described in this claim for relief has resulted in damage to Bathke, the
amount of which will be proven at trial. At this time, it is estimated to be in excess of
$1,400,000. In addition, Chief Bathke is entitled to attorneys fees incurred by him in this

matter.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(PROMISSORY FRAUD)

Bathke incorporates each of the allegations above as if they are set out hereat.
When Chief Bathke agreed to take the job as fire Chief of Ocean Shores he did so in
reliance upon the express representation that the City required a Chief that would make
demands on the rank and file firefighters in an effort to persuade them to conduct
themselves according to a proper rules and policies and to cease abusing the City overtime
and pay time-off benefits.
The City further represented that if Chief Bathke would provide such direction that he
could look forward to long term employment where he would be able to retire and enjoy
the retirement benefits offered by the City.
On November 12. 2017, Dingler stated in a letter to Chief Bathke, “I am impressed with

your leadership and style, and look forward to a long career for you here in Ocean Shores’.
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66. In reliance on these representations, Chief Bathke declined another opportunity to act as
fire chief, relocated to Ocean Shores and became its fire chief. Chief Bathke went so far as
to purcl}ase a home in Ocean Shores which he would not have done in the absence of such
representations.

67. The City never informed Chief Bathke that it never intended to keep its promise. In this
regard, the City never informed Chief Bathke that if the union employees were unhappy
with his direction that he would be summarily fired, without notice, and that all of his
employment benefits would be lost.

68. If the City had informed him of this, then Chief Bathke would have taken other job
opportunities that were available to him.

69. As a result of this misrepresentation, Chief Bathke has been damaged in an amount to be

proven at trial. At this time, the estimate of damages exceeds $1,400,000.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(NEGLIGENT MISREPRESENTATION)
70. Bathke incorporates each of the allegations above as if they are set out hereat.
71. The City was negligent in not informing Chief Bathke that it would placate the union
employees at the expense of Chief Bathke.
72. If the City had informed him of this, then Chief Bathke would have taken other job
oppo@ities that were available to him.
73. As aresult of this misrepresentation, Chief Bathke has been damaged in an amount to be

proven at trial. At this time, the estimate of damages exceeds $1,400,000.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF:

On each claim for relief, Petitioner, prays as follows:

1. For Compensatory damages in an amount to be proven at trial which is presently estimated
to be no less than $1,400,000.

2. For injunctive relief tailored to clear Chief Bathke’s name, and other injunctive relief as
deemed appropriate by the Court.

3. For attorneys’ fees.

4. For cost of suit herein.

5. For prejudgment interest on the amount owed.

6. For such further relief as deemed appropriate by the court.

DATED: April 22, 2019 LAW OFFICES OF LYLY NGUYEN

By:

LYLY NGUYEN’

WELLMAN & WARREN
SCOTT WELLMAN
CHRIS WELLMAN
ANDREW WELLMAN

Attorneys for Petitioner,
David W. Bathke
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O 375 False Claims Act

0 376 Qui Tam (31 USC
3729(a))

O 400 State Reapportionment

PROPERTY RIGHTS

O 410 Antitrust

O 820 Copyrights

O 830 Patent

0 835 Patent - Abbreviated
New Drug Application

O 448 Education

555 Prison Condition

(Excludes Veterans) O 345 Marine Product Liability J 840 Trademark
3 153 Recovery of Overpayment Liability PERSONAL PROPERTY LABOR SOCIAL SECURITY.
of Veteran’s Benefits O 350 Motor Vehicle 0 370 Other Fraud 3 710 Fair Labor Standards 0 861 HIA (1395ff)
O 160 Stockholders’ Suits 0 355 Motor Vehicle O 371 Truth in Lending Act O 862 Black Lung (923)
0 190 Other Contract Product Liability O 380 Other Personal 0 720 Labor/Management O 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g))
3 195 Contract Product Liability |3 360 Other Personal Property Damage Relations O 864 SSID Title XVI
0 196 Franchise Injury O 385 Property Damage 0 740 Railway Labor Act 0 865 RSI (405(g))
O 362 Personal Injury - Product Liability O 751 Family and Medical

Medical Malpractice Leave Act
L REAL PROPERTY. CIVIL RIGHTS PRISONER PETITIONS |3 790 Other Labor Litigation FEDERAL TAX SUITS
O 210 Land Condemnation (X 440 Other Civil Rights Habeas Corpus: 3 791 Employee Retirement O 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff
0 220 Foreclosure 3 441 Voting 0 463 Alien Detainee Income Security Act or Defendant)
0 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment 0 442 Employment 0 510 Motions to Vacate O 871 IRS—Third Party
03 240 Torts to Land 0 443 Housing/ Sentence 26 USC 7609
O 245 Tort Product Liability Accommodations O 530 General
3 290 All Other Real Property 0 445 Amer. w/Disabilities - | O 535 Death Penalty IMMIGRATION

Employment Other: 0 462 Naturalization Application

0 446 Amer. w/Disabilities - | O 540 Mandamus & Other |3 465 Other Immigration
Other O 550 Civil Rights Actions
a
]

560 Civil Detainee -
Conditions of
Confinement

O 430 Banks and Banking

O 450 Commerce

0 460 Deportation

O 470 Racketeer Influenced and
Corrupt Organizations

O 480 Consumer Credit

O 485 Telephone Consumer
Protection Act

0O 490 Cable/Sat TV

O 850 Securities/Commodities
Exchange

O 890 Other Statutory Actions

O 891 Agricultural Acts

O 893 Environmental Matters

O 895 Freedom of Information
Act

O 896 Arbitration

O 899 Administrative Procedure
Act/Review or Appeal of
Agency Decision

3 950 Constitutionality of
State Statutes

V. ORIGIN (Place an “X" in One Box Only)

X1

Original
Proceeding

0 2 Removed from
State Court

o3

Remanded from
Appellate Court

0 4 Reinstated or

Reopened

O 5 Transferred from
Another District
(specify)

O 6 Multidistrict
Litigation -
Transfer

O 8 Multidistrict
Litigation -
Direct File

V1. CAUSE OF ACTION

42USC §1983

Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity):

Brief description of cause: .
Failure to provide due process and name clearing

VII. REQUESTED IN

COMPLAINT:

O CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION
UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P.

DEMAND §

CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:

JURY DEMAND:

A Yes ONo

VIII. RELATED CASE(S)

IF ANY

(See instructions):
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Western District of Washington

David W. Bathke %
)
)
Plaintijf(s) )
v. ; Civil Action No.
City of Ocean Shores, Crystal Dinger )
)
)
)
Defendant(s) )
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION
To: (Defendant's name and address) City of Ocean Shores Crystal Dingler
City Clerk, Angela Folkers 585 Pt. Brown Avenue NW
800 Anchor Avenue NW Ocean Shores, WA 98569

Ocean Shores, WA 98569

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  LyLy Nguyen, Attorney at Law

Scott Wellman (Pro Hac Vice)
24411 Ridge Route, Suite 200
Laguna Hills, CA 92653

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

O I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) s or

O I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

O 1served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
O I returned the summons unexecuted because ;or
O Other (specify:
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of § 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server's signature

Printed name and title

Server's address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:



